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    MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:     ALL CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS   

FROM:  DCCECE / HNU/ ADH  

DATE: February 25, 2021  

SUBJECT: March ADH Food Safety Training Opportunities 
 

This is an important notice regarding the upcoming March 3rd ADH Food Safety Training. 
 
 
The next ADH Food Safety Training will be Wednesday, March 3, 2021 from 9:00am to 11:15am via 
zoom. Participants must register for the Zoom prior to the training date to receive the training link. You will 
receive credit and a training certificate after completion. Please register by using the link below: 
 
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=8NjBXmLLAECzJ45jsFRwSDFIxbfehGpIirzj11zN
EnFUMUhXSFQ4UjZMMk00T1ZVRlc3U0QwQlhTSy4u 
 
 

 

 

Please keep this memo on file for quick and easy reference. A copy is also available on the resource 

library under HNP Mass Alerts: March ADH Food Safety Training Opportunities.  If you have any questions regarding 

this memo, please contact: Sherri Woodus - sherri.woodus@arkansas.gov 
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